S.SUSILA

Email ID: <u>susiladhina@gmail.com</u> Aadhar Number : 3692 4324 0537 Contact No: 9994600791

CAREER OBJECTIVE

An enthusiastic and disciplined person looking for a stable position to share my knowledge for the improvement of students and growth of the organization and to aid the society with proper use of my skills and knowledge.

CAREER SUMMARY

Handling student queries as HOD

Proficient in developing skills in students and provide them a growing path.

Extensive experience in organizing workshops.

Excellent knowledge of subject and also have great practical knowledge.

Outstanding track record in assuring student success.

Coordinating with the other faculty members for lecture adjustments if required.

Handling other responsibility in case if required.

Attending the meetings and presenting the class reports.

Suggesting to the management if required in teaching or any other activities.

Member of the event organizing committee of the college.

Motivating students for participating in various activities.

EDUCATION SUMMARY

Ph.D at MTWU, Kodaikanal in Management Studies in 2017

Passed SET in 2016

Did M.Phil. at MKU in 2007 with II Class in Entrepreneurship.

Did M.B.A at MKU at PSNA College of Engg and Tech, Dindigul, in 1996 with I Class.

Did M.A. at MKU in 2013 with I Class in Economics.

Did PGDCA. at MTWU in 2005 with I Class in Computer Application.

Did PGDFM at Annamalai University in 2002 with II Class in Financial Management.

Did B.A. at M.V.M. Govt. Arts College, Dindigul in 1994 with I Class in Economics.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Working as Head and Associate Professor in SAC Women's College, Cumbum from 2002 – till date. Worked as Lecturer in Kurunji College of Arts and Science, Manaparai from 1999-2002 Worked as Lecturer in Navarasam College of Arts and Science, Arachalur, Erode from 1998-1999

ACHIEVEMENTS

Attended NSS Orientation Programme for NSS Programme Officer. Attended Orientation Programme for Teaching Faculty Attended FDP Programme in Entrepreneurship Development Participated in Workshop on SPSS Attended Research Methodology Workshop Chief Examiner at Central Valuation for Mother Teresa Women's University Chair Person at Passing Board for Mother Teresa Women's University Member of Board of Studies for BBA at MTWU, Kodaikanal Acting as Question Paper Setter Master trainer for Theni District Police Wellbeing Programme

ADDITIONAL RESPONSIBILITIES HANDLED

Examination In-charge during 2003-2004 Staff Club Secretary during 2004-2005 N.S.S. Programme Officer from 2005 to 2008 & 2012 to 2014(5 years) R.R.C. Programme Officer from 2006 to 2008 & 2009 to 2013 (7 years) College Union In-charge during 2013 - 2014 Sports Co-ordinator From 2014 to Till date IQAC Member from 2010 to Till date Research Co-ordinator from 2018

ACADEMIC PERFORMANCE

Paper presentation at National Level Seminars.

- Recent Trend in Crude Oil Price at Mannar Thirumalai Naicker College, Madurai.
- Creativity in Business at Nadar Saraswathi college, Theni.
- Multi Role Balancing of Women at Fatima College, Madurai.
- Statue of Educated Women in Rural Area at MTW University, Kodaikanal.

- Strategic Innovations in Logistics and Supply Chain at GRD School of Commerce and International Business.
- A Study on Problems faced by the grapes producers in managing logistics at Marian International Institute of Management.

Paper presentation at Inter National Conference.

- Education for Peace at MTW University, Kodaikanal.
- Challenges of women entrepreneurs in Theni district at Allagappa University, Karaikudi

Publications

- Published a Book on Total Quality Management with ISBN: 978-7735-81-731-8
- Work life balance of Women Employees in Proceedings of National Conference on "360 Degree Challenges in Modern Business Era" with ISBN: 978-93-80368-23-8.
- Rural Entrepreneurs preference on E-Banking with ISBN: 978-81-929313-5-7.
- Challenges of Women Entrepreneurs in Theni District in Indo Global Journal of Applied Management Science with ISBN: 2320 – 7892
- Role of Community and Government in Disaster Management in Primax International Journal of Commerce and Management Research with ISSN: 2321-3604.
- Ethical Supply Chain Management in Grapes Industry in Cumbum Valley in Research Explorer with ISSN: 2250-1940.
- An Empirical Study on Problems in Logistics in Rural Area for Fruits in The International Journal Research Publication Pte. Ltd., with ISSN 2251-1555.
- A Prefatorial note on E-HRM with ISBN: 978-93-85399-93-0
- Green Logistics Model for Grapes in Theni District. ISBN: 978819233325
- Channel Cost and its impact on E-Logistics ISBN:978-93-85977-88-6
- A Study on Problems faced by the grapes producers in managing logistics with ISSN: 2456 9003
- Techniques adopted in resolving role conflict of working women with ISSN: 2455-2143
- To study the factor determinants causing the role conflict and its agreeability among working women with ISSN: 2349-5138.
- Emotional Intelligence of employees at work place with ISSN: 2349-5162.

INTERESTS

Teaching, Travelling, Reading, Listening to music.

STRENGTHS

Ability to maintain high standards of achievement, behaviour, discipline and punctuality amongst students. Leadership qualities.

Personal Qualities

Good initiator.

Good interpersonal, verbal and written communication skill.

Enthusiastic and hard working.

Planning and Implementation strengths.

Ability to lead, establish goals and attain results.

Personal Details

Languages Known: Tamil, English

Address: 230/2A, P.T.R.Colony, Uthamapalayam, Theni District